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DATE: October 4, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & J/V\
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 070633-TX; Replacement CLEC Application Page 5

Please add the attached replacement CLEC replacement page 5 and accompanying email
information regarding the filing to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni McCoy

From: Catherine M. Hannan [cmh@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 10:15 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: StarVox documents

Attachments: Replacement Page 5 (10-4-07).pdf; Local tariff (renumbered 10-3-07 per commission
request).doc

Ms. McCoy,

Per our conversation of earlier today, attached please find a replacement page 5 to the application reflecting the
situation you described as well as a new version of the Company's proposed Price List, identified as Price List No

1.

Thank you so much for the call, and please let me know if you would like any additional information or materiais.

Catherine M. Hannan

Helein & Marashlian, LLC

The CommLaw Group

1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301
MclLean, Virginia 22101

Tel: 703-714-1326

Fax: 703-714-1330

E-Fax; 703-991-2557

E-mail: cmh@CommLawGroup.com
Web: www.CommbLawGroup.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be
used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely
private communication between the sender and the recipient(s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised
and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or
information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have received this message or any
portion of it in error, please immediately advise the sender by return email to cmh@CommLawGroup.com, with a copy to mail@CommlawGroup.com
and delete the message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. If you have forwarded this message or any portion of
it to another or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and
confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. Thank you.
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16. List the states in which the applicant:
(a) has operated as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Company.

Applicant has not operated as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications
Company in any jurisdiction. Applicant's wholly-owned subsidiary, Capital
Telecommunications, Inc., is certificated to provide local exchange and
interexchange toll telecommunications services in the states of Connecticut,
Delaware, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and
Texas.

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Company.

StarVox has recently filed (or expects to file shortly) applications for local exchange
authority in the States of California, Georgia, New York and North Caroiina, and
applications for local exchange and interexchange authority in the states of
Alabama, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, Nevada, South Carolina and
Tennessee. :

(c) is certificated to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications
Company.

Applicant has not yet been granted a certificate to operate as a Competitive Local -
Exchange Telecommunications Company.

(d) has been denied authority to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Company and the circumstances involved.

Applicant has not been denied authority to operate as a Competitive Local
Exchange Telecommunications Company in any jurisdiction.

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications:
statutes and the circumstances involved. :

In Docket No. 060406-Tl, Applicant was assessed a fine for failure to timely remit its
Annual Regulatory Assessment Fee for calendar year 2005, its first year of
operating in the State. Applicant remitted the Regulatory Assessment Fee and
satisfied the associated fine and is now in good standing.

(f) has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances
involved,

Applicant has not been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange
carrier, local exchange company or other telecommunications entity.

FORKM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) Note: To complete this interactive form
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, using your computer, use the tab key
and 25-24.815 to navigate between data entry fields.
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